From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 1/15/2014 1:00:08 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Personal note

Jane,

Congratulations!! You are always so full of energy and interest in what you do, I have trouble
tmagining you retired, but hope that you have something fun planned to keep you busy. I really
enjoyed working with you as well and learned a great deal from you. Your retirement is going
to be hard on PG&E, as you’ll be leaving some very large shoes to fill. They’ll probably need
to hire at least two people to replace you. Thank you for the kind words as well.

Best of luck to you and enjoy some well-earned time to do whatever you like.

Warmest,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

SB GT&S 0061770



E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Personal note

Liza, I want to let you know that I’ll be retiring from PG&E at the end of the month — and that I
have enjoyed working with you over this past year. Thank you for helping navigate the issues
we faced, and always being willing to give us an opportunity to be heard.

I know your future is bright, and you have many great things ahead.

Jane
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